Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FAO Ewa Babiarczyk - Mulroy Environmental Ltd. - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill -
REGULATION 7(2) COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

From: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>

Sent: 18 February 2021 09:49

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>; Eve O'Sullivan <E.OSullivan@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: FAO Ewa Babiarczyk - Mulroy Environmental Ltd. - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill - REGULATION 7(2)
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Good morning,

| responded to this query by phone on 18" February 2021. | advised Mr. Mulroy on the Qualified Person
letters and the templates for these letters available at http://www.epa.ie/licensing/hisland/.

Regards,

Ewa Babiarczyk
Inspector Il

Environmenal Licensing Programme | Waste, Circular Economy and GMO Regulatory Team
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

Cigire Il

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil | Foireann Rialdla Dramhail, Geilleagar Ciorclach agus Orgdnaigh Ghéinmhodhnaithe
An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman

; 053-9160662 (Direct dial) 053-916060 (Switch)
E.babiarczyk@epa.ie
epc www.epa.ie

From: Padraic Mulroy <ptmulroy@mulroyenvironmental.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 17 February 2021 14:59

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: FAO Ewa Babiarczyk - Mulroy Environmental Ltd. - Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill - REGULATION 7(2)
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Tullyvogheen Historic Landfill - Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the Waste Management (Certification
of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity)
Regulations, 2008

Dear Mrs. Babiarczyk,
Please note that we are the appointed agent working on behalf of Galway C.C. with regard to an application for a

certificate of authorisation for an historic landfill located at Tullyvogheen. We were forwarded your email by Colin
Ryder of Galway C.C.



Galway C.C. have requested that we process the request for further information.
| have a question.
Paragraph 2 of the RFI states the following:

‘2. Provide two documents that relate to the Qualified Person as required under Section 2.3 of the EPA Code of
Practice-Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites.’

Could you please clarify what ‘2 documents’ you are referring to?

Please note that | am a Chartered Scientist through the UK Science Council and a professional member of Engineers
Ireland and Institute of Professional Soil Scientists. | have received a letter from the Institute of Professional Soil
Scientists (IPSS) stating their assessment of my credentials (i.e. their compliance) with regard to Section 2.3 of the
Irish EPA’s Code of Practice Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites. | am assuming
that this is one of the documents.

Can you tell us what is the other document?
Please call if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,

Padraic Mulroy

BSc., MSc. MIEI, MIPSS, CSc.,

BREEAM AP, CEEQUAL Assessor, LEED Green Associate
Managing Director

Mulroy Environmental

S Linked L)
Mulroy Environmental,
30 Lisroland View,
Knockbridge,

Dundalk,
County Louth

Q IGBC JORD
Mobile: 086-8770380

Tel.: 042-9384750

Fax.: 042-9384750

E-mail: ptmulroy@mulroyenvironmental.ie

Web: www.mulroyenvironmental.ie

Disclaimer

“This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the
sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of Mulroy Environmental Ltd. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is
accepted by Mulroy Environmental Ltd. for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”
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'Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontail an riomhphost seo...Please consider the environment before
printing this email!’



